Rathfarnham Parish Organ Specification

The organ, bult by Forster & Andrews of Hull in 1885, was a gift to the
parish from JD Tottenham Esg. of Rathfarnham Castle. It was refurbished
in 1961 by RE Meates & Son, Dublin, when the action was changed to
electropneumatic and the console detached from the main body of the
organ. Further work was carried out in 1998.

PEDAL ORGAN
Open Diapason 16
Bourdon 16
Octave

Bass Flute

GREAT ORGAN
Open Diapason 8
Stopped Diapason 8
Dulciana 8

Principal 4

Flute 4

Twelfth 22/3
Fifteenth 2

Mixture

Clarinet 8

SWELL ORGAN
Bourdon 16
Open Diapason 8
Gamba 8

Vox Celeste 8
Principal 4
Mixture
Cornopean 8
Oboe 8




